


Cc: 

Subject: RE: Football Index accountants
 
Could we widen it out to say reference to any specific roles were removed from the website
because………and we called on a wide variety of expertise.
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:19 AM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Football Index accountants
 
This is a tricky one. I wonder whether an off record phone call to the journo would allow us to
confirm that we did use  forensic accountancy experience 

 

 

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:15 AM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Football Index accountants
 
Yes – will you be putting the additional line as below the line/background info only?
 
Best wishes

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:13 AM
To: 

Cc: 







I'm writing about the review into Football Index published yesterday.
 
The report does not appear to mention the forensic accountants which the Gambling
Commission said it had brought in last year to assess FI's operations.
 
Please can you confirm that the GC did bring in forensic accountants to look at FI, what
date they were brought in and when they completed their work?
 
Kind regards,
 

 

 

 

 




